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Su Li (LKK Auto)

From: Su Li (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 27 April 2020 11:25 AM

To: 'claims@transcab.com.sg'

Cc: transcab_avaclaims@ava-ins.com; Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: *IMMEDIATE ATTENTION* NON-REPORTING LETTER [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 

826T (AXA) AND SJC 2129R ALONG /AT CENTRAL BLVD ON 06/10/2017]

REMINDER 
 

27 April 2020 

 

Dear Sirs/Mdm, 

 

OUR REF: CC4/AXA17019244/Apa3/ C0464499 

YOUR REF: SHD 826T 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 826T (AXA) AND SJC 2129R ALONG /AT CENTRAL BLVD ON 06/10/2017 

 

We refer to the above matter.   

 

We have checked our records and we are unable to trace your reporting of the accident to our office. For the purpose of 

assessing the claim lodged by the third party, we would require a report of the accident together with the 

original/coloured photocopied photographs showing the damages to your vehicle (if any) from you or your driver at the 

material time of the accident..  

 

Please note that with the effect of 1st Jun 2008, under the Motor Claims Framework (MCF), you are required to report 

any accident at our Premium Workshops or reporting centres (if applicable) with your accident vehicle (whether 

damage or not) within 24 hours or by the next working day of the occurrence of the accident.  Any non-compliance of 

this condition will result in a loss of your No Claim Discount upon renewal of your policy and your claim will be 

prejudiced.  The primary purpose of this reporting is to provide your version of the accident and does not automatically 

render you liable for the accident. 

 

Please take note that we shall inform the Traffic Police of the non-reporting if we do not hear from you then.  

 

Meantime, kindly let us have the info/ details of your hirer/driver at the time of accident for our necessary action. 

 

Please disregard this letter if you have already reported the above accident. 

 

 

* Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 

documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

                                                                
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Su Li | Admin Support 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6261 5037 Email: SuLi@lkkauto.com| Fax : 6271 8802 

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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Branch : Blk 1007, Bukit Merah Lane 3, #01-11 | S(159721) 

 

From: Su Li (LKK Auto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 3:10 PM 

To: 'claims@transcab.com.sg' 

Cc: transcab_avaclaims@ava-ins.com; Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: *IMMEDIATE ATTENTION* NON-REPORTING LETTER [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 826T (AXA) AND SJC 2129R 

ALONG /AT CENTRAL BLVD ON 06/10/2017] 

 

REMINDER 
 

18 March 2020 

 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 18 March 2020 1:53 PM 

To: 'claims@transcab.com.sg' 

Cc: transcab_avaclaims@ava-ins.com; Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 

Subject: *IMMEDIATE ATTENTION* NON-REPORTING LETTER [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 826T (AXA) AND SJC 2129R 

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

Phone: 6841 2157 (Ext:119) Email: SuLi@lkkauto.com| Fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


